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The Fourth Annual CASA Senior Basketball Classic will be held on 
Friday, March 20 in Joseph Massa Gymnasium at Warren Area High 
School.

The benefit games have raised approximately $12000 to date.

The game will feature senior basketball players and cheerleaders from 
Forest and Warren Counties. Boys and girls' basketball players and 
cheerleaders from every secondary school have been invited to 
participate. 

Coaches from Forest County, Warren County, Tidioute Community 
Charter and Warren County Christian Schools have volunteered their 
services this year.  Mrs. Lisa Ruhlman from WAHS will represent 
Warren County.

The WCSD has been recognized as an indispensable component of 
the CASA Senior Basketball Classic.

Tickets are available at the door and contributions are being accepted 
by the CASA committee.  They can be reached at 723-4434

TO: Personnel / Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM: John N. Werner
Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE: CASA Senior Basketball Classic

DATE: February 16, 2009
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